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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: FW: 5925 Ocean View, Oakland
Attachments: Soil and GW wo#1008033_Pangea rev (2) -with MTBE.pdf

From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:BRiddell@pangeaenv.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 12:02 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: 5925 Ocean View, Oakland 
 
Ah, yes, the attachment!! 
 
Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. 
(510) 435.8664 Phone 
  

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 11:06 AM 
To: Bob Clark-Riddell 
Subject: RE: 5925 Ocean View, Oakland 
 
Hi Bob, 
Anytime you want to send the attachment, I’m here!  ☺ 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:BRiddell@pangeaenv.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 10:05 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: 5925 Ocean View, Oakland 
 
Mark, 
 
Attached is the revised laboratory report for 5925 Ocean View Dr., with results for MTBE in groundwater (page 6).  The 
results were non-detect for MTBE in water.   
 
Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. 
(510) 435.8664 Phone 
  

dehloptoxic
Sticky Note
The attachment from this e-mail can be found in RO0003003 as 
ANALYT_R_2010-11-16.
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From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 1:17 PM 
To: Bob Clark-Riddell 
Subject: RE: 5925 Ocean View, Oakland 
 
Bob, 
From what I can see, it does not look like MTBE was run for the groundwater at this site.  Would it be possible for you 
recover the data from the lab?  We can get into sticky wickets here sometimes without this particular analyte. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:BRiddell@pangeaenv.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 11:46 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: bryan@mccormacklawfirm.com; John Morehouse; Morgan Gillies 
Subject: RE: 5925 Ocean View, Oakland 
 
Good news, Mark.  By the end of the year would be great…and help your books!  Since you took the bait, I’ll let your run a 
bit and then reel you in.   
 
Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. 
(510) 435.8664 Phone 
  

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 10:44 AM 
To: Bob Clark-Riddell 
Cc: bryan@mccormacklawfirm.com; John Morehouse; Morgan Gillies 
Subject: RE: 5925 Ocean View, Oakland 
 
Bob, 
Thanks for the prompt, and thanks for dangling the bait.  It worked! 
 
I do think the site is closable (this is said with the usual caveat that I need to convince two levels of review of the same, 
but I don’t think there will be an issue).  I will need to generate a closure packet, but will need to work the document into 
my review lineup, so give me a bit of time to do so as we’re still within the 60 day review period that is generally allotted 
for reviews.  I’ll aim for “by the end of the year” due to the pending holiday season; however, I try to do so sooner. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
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1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
From: Bob Clark-Riddell [mailto:BRiddell@pangeaenv.com]  
Sent: Sunday, November 14, 2010 2:42 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: bryan@mccormacklawfirm.com; John Morehouse; Morgan Gillies 
Subject: RE: 5925 Ocean View, Oakland 
 
Mark, 
 
Any estimate on when you’ll get a chance to review the October 6, 2010 Investigation Report.  The responsible party is 
also inquiring.  Pangea has recommended case close.  You can remove this case from the books.   
 
Bob Clark-Riddell, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 
Pangea Environmental Services, Inc. 
(510) 435.8664 Phone 
  
 


